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From: 
	

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Wednesday, February 17, 2010 9:20 AM 
To: 	 H 
Subject 
	

Fw: quick news from Helmand 

Fyi 
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From: Misko, Sean A 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3; Campbell, Piper 
Sent: Wed Feb 17 09:16:06 2010 
Subject: FW: quick news from Helmand 

From: Hogan, Dereck 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 9:07 AM 
To: Misko, Sean A; Dunford, Beth P; Jones, Paul W; Feldman, Daniel F; Ensher, Henry S 
Cc: Keyvanshad, Sepideh 
Subject: RE: quick news from Helmand 

Dereck J. Hogan 
Senior Advisor 
Office of the Special Representative for Afghanistan and Pakistan 
(202) 647-9406 (w) 

From: Misko, Sean A 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 9:05 AM 
To: Dunford, Beth P; Jones, Paul W; Feldman, Daniel F; Ensher, Henry S 
Cc: Keyvanshad, Sepideh; Hogan, Dereck 3 
Subject: RE: quick news from Helmand 

Thanks —Does this mean our people are advancing on 
	

(Whatever that means...) 

Sean 

From: Dunford, Beth P 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 9:00 AM 
To: Jones, Paul W; Feldman, Daniel F; Ensher, Henry S 
Cc: Misko, Sean A; Keyvanshad, Sepideh; Hogan, Dereck J 
Subject: quick news from Helmand 

I am sure you are getting this from your channels, but just sharing what I know. 

1.4(A) 
B1 

made a very brief trip into today (less than one hour). 
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Beth Du nford 
Senior Development Advisor 
Office of the Special Representative to Afghanistan and Pakistan 
Department of State 
Tel: 202.647.9403 
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